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at 

Matilda Sanders 

From: CJ Cratty [cjcratty@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 11,2005 2:44 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Adam Teitzman; Donna McNulty; Floyd R. Self; Matthew Feil; Meredith Mays; Michael Gross; 
Nancy White; Nancy Sims; R. Douglas Lackey; Richard Chapkis; Scott A. Kassman; Susan 
Masterson; Tracy Hatch 

Subject: Docket No. 040520 

Attachments: Dismissal TRO.pdf 

<<Dismissal TRO.pdf>> 

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, Competitive Carriers of the Southeast (CompSouth) 
provides the following information: 

A. The attorney responsible for filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond & Sheehan, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.681.8788 Fax 

B. The document is to be filed in Docket No. 040320-TP. 

C. The document is filed on behalf of Competitive Carriers of the Southeast. 

D. The document is 2 pages long. 

E. The document is Notice of Voluntary Dismissal. 
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>information contained in this electronic mail transmission is attorney/client privileged and 
conjdential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. Ifthe reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Emergency Petition of FCCA, 
AT&T, and MCI to Require ILECs 
To Continue to Honor Existing 
Interconnection Obligations. 

I 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL 

The Competitive Carriers of the Southeast (CompSouth, fMa  Florida Competitive 

Docket No. 040520-TP 

Filed: May 11,2005 

Carriers Association), AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC (AT&T), and 

MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC give Notice of the Voluntary Dismissal of their 

Emergency Petition filed on May 28, 2004. These parties have no objection to the Commission 

administratively closing this docket. 

s l  Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.681 A788 fax 
vkaufinan@movlelaw.com 

Attorneys for CompSouth (fMa FCCA) 

s l  Tracy Hatch 
Tracy Hatch 
AT&T 
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Attorney for AT&T 

s l  Donna McNulty 
Donna McNulty 
MCI 
1203 Governors Square Blvd 
Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Attorney for MCImetro Access Transmission 
Services, LLC 

I 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Notice of Voluntary Dismissal was served via 

Electronic Mail and US Mail this 1 lth Day of May, 2005 to the following: 

Adam Teitzman 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

Nancy White 
R. Douglas Lackey 
Meredith Mays 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Matthew Feil 
Scott A. Kassman 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 1 

Donna C. McNulty 
MCI WorldCom/MCImetro Access 
Transmission 
1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -2960 

Susan Masterton 
Sprint Communications Company Limited 
Partnership 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee. FL 323 16-2214 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer Law Firm 
P. 0. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 

Verizon Florida Inc. (Tampa) 
Richard Chapkis 
201 North Franklin Street, FLTC0717 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Michael A. Gross 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Assoc., 
Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee FL 32303 

Tracy W. Hatch 
Senior Attorney 
AT&T 
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

/sNicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

2 


